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Heins, Matthew

From: Gilmore, Hugh P. (CMS/OSORA) <Hugh.Gilmore@cms.hhs.gov>

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2020 9:49 AM

To: Heins, Matthew

Subject: Full Release Letter.pdf

Attachments: Full Release Letter.pdf;, CoOp Health Pro Forma- Scenario 3 Shut Down 22 Sep 14.xIsx;

RE_ Initial Solvency Disbursement.pdf

Dear Mr. Heins:

Attached are additional pages which have been reviewed. I'll be reaching out to the respective program office to
determine if further information is available.
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DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

7500 Security Boulevard, Mail Stop C5-11-06
Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850

CMS

CEMTERS FOR MEDICARE & MEDICAID SERVICES

Office of Strategic Operations and Requlatory Affairs/Freedom of Information Group
Refer to: Control Number 012920207016 and PIN YRGM

7/31/2020

Matthew Heins
Williams Connelly, LLP
725 12th St NW
Washington, DC 20005

Dear Mr. Heins:

This letter is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (5 U.S.C. § 552) request of
1/29/2020 which you sent to the Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). Within your
correspondence all documents between CMS and the liquidators (CoOportunity).

Our agency initiated a search for records falling within the scope of your request, and
located nine pages of responsive documents. We are releasing those documents to
you in their entirety, without deletions.

If you are not satisfied with any aspect of the processing and handling of this request, you have
the right to seek dispute resolution services from:

Joseph Tripline

CMS FOIA Public Liaison

Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services

7500 Security Blvd., MS N2-20-16

Baltimore, Maryland 21244-1850

Telephone: (410) 786-5353 fax (443)-380-7260

and/or:

Office of Government Information Services
National Archives and Administration
8601 Adelphi Road — OGIS

College Park, MD 20740-6001

Telephone: 202-741-5770
Toll-Free: 1-877-684-6448
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E-mail: ogis@nara.gov

Sincerely yours,

Hudgh Gitmore
Director

Freedom of Information Group

Enclosure
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